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RAWLINGS AND
BALL APPELLANTS IJ21

DEFENDANTS June 17

Nov 10

AND J22

PAUL GALIBERT PLAINTIFF RESPONDENT

ON APPEAL FROM THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE PROV
INCE OF QUEBEC SITTING IN REVIEW AT MONTREAL

SuretyshipAccommodation notesRepresentations by payee to maker
Parol evidenceConimercial matterArts 1433 and 1955 C.C

The appellants and the respondent were shareholders in the StarFilms

company In order to help the company to discount its note of

$15000 one Lubin the president of the company obtained from

the respondent his own note for $10000 made payable to the

company and to be used as collateral security According to

evidence adduced by the appellants although objected to by the

respondent Lubin afterwards approached theappellants informed

them that the company held respondents note for $10000 and

agreed with them that if they would indorse the companys note

for $15000 to enable him to discount it with the bank he would

pledge the respondents note as collateral and they would thus be

liable only for $5000 and on this understanding the appellants

indorsed the companys note The company went into liquidation

before its note of $15000 became due The appellants paid the

bank $5000 but refused to pay more The bank then sued the

respondent for $10000 which he paid but he called the appellants

in warranty asking to be reimbursed in full of his payment to the

bank

Held Brodeur and Mignault JJ dissenting that the respondent by

giving his note to Lubin without any limitation placed on itsuse
had given him authority to use it as collateral in any manner he

might deem advisable to enable the company to discount its own

note and that such authority was lawfully exercised by Lubin to

impose on the respondent the obligation of indemnifying the

appellants against their indorsement to the extent of $10000

Held also Brodeur and Mignault JJ dissenting that as the appellants

as to $5000 were sole sureties and as to $10000 were sureties to

the bank but not co.-sureties with the respondent such arrange
ment takes this case out of article 1955 C.C as the parties did not

become sureties for the same debtor and the same debt

pBE5ENT.Sir Louis Davies C.J and Idington Duff Anglin

Brodeur and Mignault JJ
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Held also Brodeur and Mignault JJ dissenting that parol evidence

RAWLINGS as to the understanding between Lubin and the appellants
AND

although the civil contrct of suretyship was the subject matter of
ALL

the testimony was admissible under art 1233 C.C as it

GALIBERT concerns liability on promissory notes discounted with bank in

the carrying out of what was undoubtedly commercial trans

action

Judgment of the Court of Review Q.R 55 S.C 516 reversed Brodeur

and Mignault JJ dissenting

APPEAL from judgment of the Superior Court

sitting in review at Montreal affirming the judgment

of the trial judge2 and maintaining the respondents

action in warranty

The material facts of the case are fully stated in the

above head-note and in the judgment now reported

Falconer k.c and Ogden K.C for the appellant

Perron K.C and VallØe K.C for the respondent

THE CHIEF JUSTICE.I concur with Mr Justice

Anglin

IDINGTON J.This action was brought by respond

ent to recover from appellants contribution as alieged

co-securities with him for debt due by Star Films

Limited corporation carrying on moving picture

show in Montreal

Appellants and respondent were respectively

shareholders in said company The respondent by

reason of his holding of shares for much larger amount

than either of the others as well as by reason of

liabilities he had undertaken on behalf of the company

prior to that now in question was far more deeply

interested in the companys success than either of the

appellants or indeed both-together

Q.R 55 SC 516 sub nom Banque Q.R 55 S.C 516 at

Provinciale du Canada GaliberL- 518
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The pith of his story as to the transaction in question 1919

is told in the following passage from his evidence RAWLINOS

Lubin voulait dabord escompter un billet de vingt mille
BALL

piastres $20000 Je me suis rendu au bureau de Ia compagnie en GALIBERT

compagnie de EcrØment et dune autre personne Ii voulait me

faire endosser le billet Jai refuse Jai dit fie nendosserai jamais Idington

le billet Ce que je suis prŒt faire pour aider Ia compagnie je suis

prŒt donner un billet en suretØ collatØrale la banque engageriez-vous

votre billet pour dix mille piastres $10000 la banque
Jai dit Pour aider laffaire je ferai cela

Nous avions la banque les cent cinquante mille piastres de

debentures et je me pensais parfaitement garanti

At another part of his story he speaks as follows

Q.You have already stated in your examination on discovery

that you did not see either Mr Ball or Mr Rawlhigs in connection

with this transation AI never saw them

Q.You also stated in your examination oil discovery that you

had received one hundrmi and fifty thousand dollars $150000 worth

of the capital stock of the Star Films Limited in consideration of

lending the company your name to the extent of ten thousand dollars

$10000 A.I received ten thousand dollars $10000 of bonds

first of all and fifteen hundred shares of the companys stock

Q.That is one hundred and fifty thousand dollars $150000
worth of the capital stock of the company A.Yes

By the Court Q.You obtained ten thousand dollars $10000
worth of bonds A.Yes

By the Court QHow thany shares A.Fifteen hundred

shares amounting to par value one hundred and fifty thousand dollars

$150000 which took as collateral to guarantee me in signing the

note

By defendants counsel Q.Did you not get that stock in con

sideration of indorsing this note A.Yes
Q..But you were not to give those shares back to Mr Lubin if

the company paid its notes A.No
Q.You were to keep the shares A.Yes

Q.Did you receive those shares previous to the discount of the

companys note of the 4th of March nineteen hundred and sixteen

1916 AYes had some shares of the Allied Features and some

shares of the Star Films Copipany Limited and Mr Lubin bonded

them all in one certificate of fifteen hundred shares

Q.You had already eighteen hundred and thirt3k-three 1833
shares A.Yes

Q.Of which fifteen hundred 1500 shares came to you on this

transaction AI had some before

Q.You had eighteen hundred and thirty-three 1833 before

A.Yes
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Q.Fifteen hundred 1500 came to you from this transaction

RAWLINGS under your letter Exhibit D-4 on dicovery A.Yes
AND Q.According to that letter you were to get fifteen hundred

BALL
shares 1500 on account of this transaction A.Yes but still

GALIBaRT maintain that those fifteen hundred 1500 shares comprised previous

shares but my book-keeper can tell you that

Idington Q.Anyway some of the fifteen hundred 1500 shares came to

you in connection with this transaction A.Yes most of them

Q.Were those shares delivered to you before the 4th of March
nineteen hundred and sixteen 1916 AI could not say do not

remember that

Q.In any event you obtained them A.Yes
Q.Did not you get those shares delivered to you almost

immediately after you signed the note A.I do not remember but

know got bonds and these shares came after as far as can remember

In fact attached ery little importance to those shares as knew the

company was on the rocks if we did not help them along

Q.That money you gave them to help them along A.Yes

Q.And you got consideration for doing so A.Yes as they

were insolvent

Lubin was president and general manager of the

company He having thus got the $10000 note which

reads as follows

Montreal Feb 17th 1916

$10000

Four months after date promise to pay to order of Star Films

Limited Ten Thousand Dollars at 26 Wellington Street Montreal

Value recei.ed

PAUL GALIBERT

from respondent moved by said several considerations

to give same approached each of the appellants and

by shewing them said ten thousand dollar note of

respondent ma-n well able to pay it and assuring them

that it was given for good consideration and would

stand between them and loss to the extent of $10000

induced them to agree to indorse merely as sureties

fifteen thousand dollar note of the company

Both notes were used at the bank to obtain the

desired loan

The parties hereto never met each other nor did

any of them go to the banker who discounted said

note until at later date when the company failed and
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the bank looked of necessity to these parties hereto for

payment As none of them seemed prepared to produce RAWLINGS

the cash the bank dropped the company and took by BALL

way of renewals from the appellants their note for GALIBET

$15000 and from respondent renewal of his note Idi
concurrent therewith And so the business was

continued till appellants has paid the $5000 which they

had agreed to go surety for and refused to pay more

as the respondents turn had come to meet the balance

Of course that could have been no answer in law to the

bank

The bank however no doubt recognizing from its

knowledge of the transaction and as should say any
business man would from looking at the face of the

transaction and noting the original dates and being

told how all these parties came to be co-sureties for

$15000 the justice of the appellants contention

demanded payment from the respondent who refused

until sued by the bank Then he paid up and claimed

to recover from the appellant

The learned trial judge allowed such recovery to

the extent of one-third of eight thousand dollars from

each of the appellants

In that regard he was upheld by the Court of

Review From that this appeal was taken and think

should .be allowed

cannot understand upon what principle the judg
ment is founded

The learned judge who writes the only notes of

reasons appearing in the case quotes largely from

English authorities and indeed cites no other except

article 1955 of the Civil Code of Quebec

have no doubt that the law is identical whether

English law or French law as presented in said article
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1919 is proceeded upon and that both are derivable from the

RAWLINGS same source
AND

BALL The first puzzle is Why if the doctrine of common
GALIBENT suretyship for the same debt which was one of $15000

Idington is to prevail in enforcing contributions the judgment

did not proceed upon the recognition of these men

becoming surety for the same debt and why that debt

was not assumed to be as it is contended the facts

demonstrate debt of $15000 and each allotted an

equal share of the burden to be borne which would have

resulted in each being called upon to contribute $5000

Instead of that the result of the judgment appealed

from is that whilst appellants each pay $5166 the

respondent only pays the sum of $4666.33 of which he

had got out of the said origiiial joint transaction $2000

by being relieved to that extent of $20000 for which he

had become liable long before appellants had anything

to do with the liabilities of the company save indirectly

as shareholders

That $2000 item and all involved therein presents

us with our next puzzle As between the parties hereto

it was respondents debt existent when they became

indirectly in appearance concurrent sureties for the

$15000 The theory of concurrent suretyship for the

payment of the said $2000 part thereof is indefensible

if good faith is to be observed and it should be elimin

ated Then the debt for which each must be held to

have become though separately liable yet joint

sureties would be $13000

In any event on that theory of the total being the

same debt the third of $13000 would be what each

shouM have borne and the respondent have paid

$3333.33 and become entitled to call upon each of the

appellants for the like sum
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But they had each by paying their share of the

$5000 already discharged theirrespective shares of the
RAWLINGS

whole debt to the extent of $2500 as against respond-
BALL

ents nothing GALIBERT

The courts below appropriate that $2000 in the
Idington

reduction of $10000 which they seem to assume was

the same debt forwhich in the language of the Code

all the parties had become liable

But why so assume For surely the debt of the

same debtor was $15000 if anything is clear in this

case Of course the reply is Oh no for respondent

only agreed to go surety for $10000

Quite so and appellants only agreed to go surety

for $15000 if and when or so far as the respondent

should fail to meet the $10000 he had agreed for good

consideration prior to their assuming any responsibility

to pay
As the old saying has it That is poor rule that

wont work both ways
If the court can examine the facts behind the appear

ances and take upon itself to appropriate that $2000

to do justice in one way of looking at the situation

most respectfully submit it must go further and

examine all the facts and thus find that the real

situation involved not only the appropriation of that

$2000 but the application of the entire actual facts

and they demonstrate beyond peradventure that the

parties never in fact intended to become or were

sureties for the same debts of the same debtor but that

the respondent was surety previously for $10000 of

the debt incurred and the appellants for $5000 of it

and no more unless and until he had failed to meet

his prior obligation

Moreover when we bear in mind that Lubin had

induced the appellants by shewing them the note

41
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1919 which respondent had given and assuring them it was

RAWLINGS for good consideration and their protection against

BALL the payment of more than $5000 fail to understand

GALIBERT why the man who put the power in Lubins hands of

so misleading them can thus be permitted to escape

from the natural consequences of his placing it in

Lubins power to so mislead these others

It seems to me respondent was thereby estopped

from claiming relief against those his conduct had so

misled

This is in effect suit to recover at the call of him

who had so misled from those he induced to incur

responsibility which as regards him they were assured

he had assumed and would bear for himself

It seems to me with due respect to others very

plain violation of the principles of justice which are

what constitute the relevant law governing parties so

concerned

Article 1955 of the Quebec Civil Code relied upon

is as follows--

1955 When seveial persons become sureties for the same debtor

and the same debt the surety who discharges the debt has his remedy

against the other suretiçs each for an equal share

But he can only exercise this remedy when his payment has been

made in one of the cases specified in article 1953

The obvious intention of each set of sureties was

that respondent should be surety for the ten thousand

and appellants for the balance of five thousand which

they have discharged leaving respondent to bear that

burden he faced and was paid for facing

In other words repeat that on the true interpre

tation of the facts these parties never were to become

sureties for the same debt and hence the claim does

not all within the provisions in said article

fail to see how the case of The Oriental Financial

Corporation Overend Gurney Co.1 which decided

Ch App 142
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only the question of surety being discharged by an 1919

agreement to give time can help herein RAWLINGS

Possibly it was argued before the court below that BALL

because the surety was paid for his suretyship that he GALIBERT

had not the ordinary rights of surety to contribution Jdj
To prevent misapprehension may say that in my

opinion the fact of being paid to act as surety does not

of itself necessarily so affect the rights of the surety

But when we have to determine whether or not the

sureties were such jointly for the same debt or only

each to bear relative part of the total debt then it

becomes very weighty matter in order to asceitain

clearly whether or not the sureties stood upon the same

footing or not to learn all that passed

In this case the incidents of payment and other

advantages which the prior surety had and especially

the significant fact that there was given respondent

corresponding amount of bonds equivalent to the sum

guaranteed ought submit to go long way in

supporting the conclusion of facts have reached That
is that as between the sureties respondent became alone

surety for the last $10000 and appellants alone co
sureties for the balance of the total of $15000

As read Lord Blackburns judgment in Duncan
Fox Co North and South Wales Banle1 at page

19 cited by the learned judge below think it supports

what have been urging against the non-observance of

the principle there enunciated that

each shall bear no more than its due proportion

What was the due proportion Certainly not what has

been allotted to each herein

Moreover the partner there as the shareholder

here deposited security to answer the debt And the

consequences of such act in Lord Blackburns view

appears on page 20 of the report where he says
App Cas
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1919 And if the bank had applied -the whole of the proceeds of the

RAWLINGS security as far as they went to the payment of those bills it seems

AND quite clear that Samuel Collins Radford could not have come to the

BALL indorsers to repay him part of the debt which he had thus paid The

answer would have been that he was as between him and the
GALIBERT

indorsers bound to pay th whole

Idington
It seems to me that the bank having chosen to call

upon respondent on his general security up to the sum

of $10000 and make himpay he has no more recourse

than said Samuel Collins Radford in Lord Blackburns

opinion might have had

It has been clear ever since Dering Earl of Win-

chelsea that the sureties whether known to each

other or not are in equity bound to contribute and it

has been equally clear ever since Craythorne Swin

burne that surety may contract himself out of such

liability by limiting his share

The doctrine in each case rests not upon contract

but upon the equities of the case

Here it isquite clear upon the facts that it would be

most inequitableto permit the respondent to call upon
the appellants for that which they distinctly contracted

against

The cases upon the liabilities of co-sureties are

collected in the notes to the Dering Case1 in White

Tudors Leading Cases in Equity vol part and on

this branch now in question at page 123 et seq of the

American edition in 1888

The principle in its application tO suretyship arising

from accommodation indorsement presumes that the

first of such indorsers has no recourse over against the

later indorsers And why Simply that the acts of

the persons so indorsing shew the relation they stand

without aiy oral evidence

Cox Eq 318 14 Yes 160
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The English law permits oral evidence in other 1919

cases to shew what the parties intended Here the RAWLINGS

written evidence properly read shews that BALL

Of course it goes without saying that the relation GALIBERT

as established at the origin of the transaction is what Idin
must govern and cannot be affected by what happens

later unless there is an express contract changing the

relationship for which latter case there is no foundation

herein

think notwithstanding second argument the

appeal should be allowed with costs and the respond

ents action in warranty dismissed with costs

DIJFF J.I concur with Mr Justice Anglin

ANGLIN J.While they appear to have acceded to

the admissibility of the parol testimony given at the

hearing of this action and to have credited it the

learned trial judge and the learned judges of the Court

of Review seem to me with great respect to have

failed to give effect to it The respondent objected at

the trial to the reception of the oral evidence given by

the appellants as to the understanding in regard to the

respondents liability upon which their indorsement

of the companys note for $15000 was procured and

he now strenuously contests its admissibility That

evidence had relation to the respective obligations

inter se of the appellants and the respondent It was

in my opinion testimony upon facts concerning

commercial matter admissible under article 1233

C.C It is neither contradictory of nor inconsistent

with the obligations which the signatures of the parties

to the promissory notes in question evidence but is

merely explanatory of the relations which existed

between them on which their respective rights and

obligations depend It established the authority given
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1919 by Galibert the maker of promissorynote for $10000
RAWLINGS in favour of Star Films Limited to one Lubin

AND
BALL the president of the company in regard to the use to be

GALIBERT made of that note and it shewed what took place

Anglin
between LubinTboth in his capacity of president of

Star Films and as the quasi-mandatory of GalibØrt

and the appellants Rawlings and Ball indorsers of

note of the company for $15000 for which the $10000
note was pledged as collateral on its discount with the

Provincial Bank in regard to the manner in which the

Galibert note would be dealt with and as to the rights

and liabilities inter se of Galibert and of Rawlings and

Ball

So far as it goes to establish the nature and the

scope of Lubins authority from Galibert and what he

did in execution of it Forget Baxter1 would seem

to afford conclusive authority for its admissibility

See too Desrosiers Brown2 Although the civil

contract of suretyship is no doubt the subject matter

of the testimony in question yet since it concerns

liability on promissory notes discounted with bank in

the carrying out of what was undoubtedly commercial

transaction of company engaged in commerce Une
entreprise de spectacles publics

6\
Mignault Droit

Civil 64 cannot entertain any doubt of its admis

sibility Ibid note Ville de Maisonneuve

Chartier3 Hamilton Perry4 HØbert Poirier5

Banque dHochelaga Macduff ott Turnbull7

What does the testimony establish In the first

place it shews that having refused to indorse Star

Films note for the $20000 Galibert for certain

A.C 467 at pp 476 Q.R S.C.76

et seq Q.R 40 s.c 405

Q.R.17 K.B.55 Q.R 14 K.B 390

Q.R 20 s.c 518 L.N 397
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valuable consideration gave to Lubin his own note 1919

for $10000 made payable to that company to be used RAINGS

to help them the company finance the note of $20000 afterward8 BALL

reduced by agreement with Galibert to $15000 to help discount

Star Films note
GALIBERT

These are Galiberts admissions on discovery There Anglin

was no limitation placed on the use that Lubin might

make of the Galibert note for the purpose indicated

except that Galiberts liability was to be collateral to

that of the company

Armed with this authority Lubin approached the

appellants who had likewise refused to endorse the

companys note for $20000 informed them that the

company held Galiberts note for $10000 for valuable

consideration assured them that it was good for this

amount and agreed with them that if they would

indorse Star Films note for $15000 to enable him to

discount it with the bank he would pledge the Galibert

note as collateral and they would thus be liable only

for $5000 as Galiberts note would protect them as to

the other $10000 On this footing the appellants

agreed to indorse the companys note which was duly

discounted by the Provincial Bank Galiberts note

being pledged as collateral While the app.ellants no

doubt assumed liability for the entire $15000 to the

bank the basis of their obligation as between them

selves and Galibert was that on Star Films default

he should pay $10000 and they $5000 It was within

the scope not merely of the ostensible but of the actual

authority given by Galibert to Lubin that the latter

might so use the $10000 note as to commit Galibert to

such an engagement and what took place between

Lubin and the appellants should think be regarded as

having effected contract between Galibert and them

that he would indemnify them against their indorse

inent of the companys $15000 note to the extent of
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1919 $10000 That take to be within the intendment of

RAGS the 7th paragraph of the plea of the defendants in

BALL warranty If not the facts having been fully gone

GALIBERT into at the trial would allow whatever amendment

may be necessary to raise that defence formally as

equity would seem to require Supreme Court Act
secs 54 55 This arrangement of the sureties liability

inter se in my opinion takes the present case entirely

out of article 1955 C.C They did not become

sureties for the same debtor and the same debt As to

$5000 the appellants were sole sureties As to the

other $10000 they were sureties to the bank but not

co-sureties with Galibert They were rather sureties to

the bank for him i.e their obligation was to pay the

bank on his default while his obligation was to pay the

bank in the first instance on the default of Star Films

and to indemnify Rawlings and Ball should they be

compelled to do so This also accords with the English

law applicable to case such as this See Craythorne

Swinburne1 Re Dentons Estate2 Macdonald

Whitfield3

The courts below with respect would seem to have

overlooked the unlimited scope of the authority given

by Galibert to Lubin to use the $10000 note as col

lateral in any manner he might find necessary or deem

advisable to enable the company to obtain the discount

of its $15000 note and the fact that the authority was

lawfully exercised by Lubin to impose on Galibert the

obligation of indemnifying Rawlings and Ball against

their indorsement to the extent of $10000

What took place subsequent to the commencement

of the liquidation Of Star Films was not intended to

alter or affect the existing rights and liabilities of the

14 Ves 160 Cli 178

App Cas 733
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appellants and respondent inter Se Rawlings and Ball 1919

did not by signing the renewal note then required by RAWLINGS

the bank assume the position of principal debtors or BALL

otherwise increase their liability GALJBT

These were my views after the first argument of A1inJ

this appeal Nothing advanced on the re-hearing in

my opinion warrants modification of them

would allow the appeal with costs here and in the

Court of Review and would dismiss the action in

warranty with costs to be paid by the plaintiff to the

defendants

BRODEUR dissenting.Il sagit de savoir si les

dispositions de larticle 1955 du Code Civil de QuØbec

doivent Œtre appliquØes dans la prØsente cause

Les cours infØrieures ont ØtØ mnanimes dire que

cet article devait rØgir le litige

Voicice quil dit

Lorsque plusieurs personnes ont cautionnØ un mŒme dØbiteur

pour une mŒme dette la caution qui acquittØ la dette recours

contre les autres cautions chacune pour sa part et portion

Les faits de la cause sont les suivants

Les appelants Rawlings et Ball et lintimØGalibert

Øtaient actionnaires dune compagnie appelØe Star

Films qui en fØvrier 1916 sest trouvØe dans un

pressant besoin dargent Le gØrant de la compagnie

Lubin sest adressØ Galibert et aprŁs certaines

nØgociations il obtenu la signature de ce dernier

sur un billet de $10000.00 qui ne devait pas Œtre

escomptØ mais dØposØ la Banque Provinciale en

garantie collatØrale dune somme de $15000.00 que Ia

compagnie devait emprunter de cette banque

Lubin sest alors adressØ aux appelants Rawlings

et Ball et ayant obtenu leur endossement sur un billet

de la compagnie de $15000.00 va le faire escompter
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1919 Ia Banque Provinciale et ii depose en garantie

RAWLINGS collatØrale du prŒt que Ia banqüe faisait le billet de

BALL Galibert

GALEET II paralt bien evident que dans toutes les nØgocia

Brôdeur tions de Lubin avec Galibert et de Lubin avec Ball et

Rawlings ii sagissait pour la compagnie de trouver une

somme de $15000.00 dont elle avait absolument besoin

pour continuer ses operations Comme Galibert Ball

et Rawlings Øtaient des actionnaires ii Øtait assez

nature que son gØrant essayt de les induire laider

Lemprunt quil sagissait de faire ne constituait quune

seulØ et mŒmedette dont Rawlings et Ball Øtaient les

cautions pour le tout vu quils avaient endossØ le

billet de $15000.00 et que Galibert avait Øgalement

cautionnØ jusquau montant de $10000.00

La compagnie na pas Pu Œtre sauvØe du naufrage

et elle est tombØe en failhite Ii sagit de savoir si cette

somme de $10000.00 dolt Œtre partagØe entre les

cofidØjusseurs en portions Øgales ou bien si elle doit

Œtrepayee intØgralement par Galibert

Rawlings et Ball allŁguent dans leur plaidoyer que

Lubin en leur demandant dendosser le billet de

$15000.00 leur dØclarØ quil avait lendossement de

Galibert pour $10000.00 et qualors pour me servir de

Iexpression de leur defense

the liability of the pleading defendant in warranty in any event would

not exceed the sum of $5000.00 inasmuch as if the Company Star

Films Limited did not pay its note or retire the same that pleading

defendant in warranty would be protected by the note of the said

Paul Galibert for $10000.00 to the extent thereof

Ces declarations de Lubin changent-elles la nature

des relations des cofidØjusseurs Je dis que ces dØclara

tions ne pourraient exempter les dØfendeurs dŒtre

condamnØs payer sous les dispositions de larticle

1955 du Code Civil Lubin en recevant le billet de
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Galibert aurait Pu facilement Ic transfØrer Rawlings 1919

et Ball et ces derniers en lendossant et en le payant
RAWLINGS

auraient eu un recours plus tard comme porteurs de BALL

bonne foi contre Galibert en vertu de lacte des lettres GALERT

de change Brodeur

Mais maiheureusement pour les dØfendeurs ce nest

pas ce qui ØtØ fait us ne sont pas devenus porteurs

du billet promissoire endossØ par Galibert us ont

eux-mŒmesendossØ un billet pour laccommodation de

la compgnie Star Films Ce billet devait Œtre escomptØ

là Banque Provinciale comme de fait ii la ØtØet en

garantie collatØrale de ce billet de $15000 on

dØposØ le billet de Galibert

Plus tard mŒme quand Ia compagnie est devenue

insolvable Rawlings et Ball ont renouvelØ le billet de

$15000.00 non pas en lendossant mais en le signant

eux-mŒmes et Galibert renouvela lui aussi son billet

mais en dØclarant que ce renouvellement Øtait donnØ

en garantie collatØrale du billet de Rawlings et Ball

En admettant que Lubin ait dit Rawlings et Ball

quand ii obtenu leur endossement sur le billet de

$15000.00 que leur responsabilitØ ne serait que de

$5000.00 vu là garantie collatØrale donnØe par

Galibert cela constituait de la part de Lubin une

opinion lØgale quil donnØe sur là portØe et la nature

de leurs obligations respectives mais sil errØ sil

fait des representations quil nØtait pas autorisØ par

Galibert de faire alors us ne sont pas dØcharges de Ia

responsabilitØ que la loi leur impose comme cautions

cest-à-dire de payer leur part de là dette cautionnØe

Mais on dit Lubin en faisant ces representations

agissait comme maridataire de Galibert et là portØe de

ces reprØsenitions de Lubin constituat Galibert

responsable de toute la dette vis-à-vis ses cofidØ

jusseurs
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Naturellement une des cautions peut par son acte
RAWLINGS de cautionnement stipuler lØgard de ses cofidØjusseurs

BALL une plus grande responsabilitØ que celle ØdictØe par Ia

GALIBERT loi Ce contrat ne serait pas contraire lorclre public

Brodeur et serait par consequent valable Son mandataire

pourrait Øgalement le faire pour lui Mais le mandat

Øtant un contrat civil ii ne pourrait Œtre prouvØ que

par Øcrit ou par laveu du mandant La preuve

testimoniale ne pourrait pas Œtre faite Dans la cause

actuelle oü est la preuve lØgale du mandat donnØ

Lubin par Galibert de modifier son obligation lØgard

de ses cofidØjusseurs La preuve testimoriiale qui

ØtØ faite ne nous dit pas que Galibert lui-mŒme silt

quil devait avoir dautres cautions Ii na done pas

Pu donner mandat Lubin de modifier la portØs de son

obligation II remet simplement son endossement

Lubin sur un billet de $10000.00 Comme porteur de

cc billet Lubin pouvait le transporter un tiers et

alors Galibert serait devenu responsable pour tout le

montant article 40 acte des lettres de change Mais

Lubin depose ce billet en garantie collatØrale dune dette

quil contracte Ia banque dette que Rawlings et

Galibert ont cautionnØe Alors les relations qui sØtablis

sent entre les parties sont celles de cofidØj usseurs et

rious devons determiner leur responsabilitØ entreux

suivant les dispositions de larticle 1955 du code civil

Le cautionnement est un contrat civil et ii conserve

cc caraetŁre lors mŒme que lopØration principale est

commerciale telle est du moms lopinion gØnØralement

admise en doctrine ct en jurisprudence Laurent

vol 28 no 165 Masse Verge sur Zachariae vol

759 note 55 Pardessus vol .24 Pont vol

no 88 Dalloz 1907-1-90 Dalloz Repertoire Pratique

erbo caiitionnement no
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On cite lors des auditions dans la prØsente cause

certaines decisions rendues en Angleterre mais qui ne RANGs

sauraient Œtre invoquØes sous les dispositions du code BALL

civil Nous ne devons pas sortir dun systŁme juridique GALIBERT

pour chercher des decisions dans un autre systŁme Brodeur

mŒmedans le cas oi les deux textes sont apparemrnent

semblables Ii est toujours dangereux daller chercher

dans le droit anglais des autoritØs ou des decisions qui

se seront inspirØes dune systŁme propre ce corps de

loi mais qui seraient absolument ØtrangŁres aux

principes gØnØralement suivis dans le droit civil

Pour ces raisons lappel devrait Œtre renvoyØ avec

dØpens

MIGNAULT dissentingLes appelants nous de
mandent dinfirmer le jugement de la cour de revision

MontrØal qui unanimement confirmØ celui de la

cour supØrieure

Cette cause avait ØtØ plaidØe au terme de mai

dernier et une question sØtant prØsentØe au cours du

dØlibØrØ sur laquelle les parties navaient pas ØtØ

entendues la cour ordonnØ une rØaudition et formulØ

cette nouvelle question comme suit
Whether upon the facts in evidence it was within the authority

as to the use to be made of his note given by Galibert to Lubin to so

use it that he Galibert should be liable to indemnify any indorser

for Star Films in respect of his endorsement of that companys note

to the extent of $10000.00

Avant dexprimer mon opinion sur le jugement

quil convient de rendre sur la contestation mue entre

les parties comme sur cette nouvelle question il sera

utile dexposer les faits de la cause qui sont peu

compliquØs

Les appelants Rawlings et Ball et lintimØ

Galibert Øtaient actionnaires dune compagnie connue

sous le nom de Star Films Limited et partant
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1919 intØressØs son succŁs Pour Øtendre les operations de

RAWLINGS cette compagnie le nommØ Herbert Lubin son prØsi

BALL dent cherchait obtenir de lescompte de la Banque

GALIBERT Provinciale du Canada Ii voulait dabord escomper un

Mignault
billet de $20000.00 et avait obtenu de lintimØ Galibert

un billet de $10000.00 dont ii dçvait se servir comme

garantie collatØrale et en retour il promettait de donner

Galibert $150 dobligations de cette compagnie

et $150000.00 de ses actions et un cheque de $5000.00

en paiement dune dette antØrieure Cependant la

banque ne voulant avancer que $15000.00 Lubin fit

un billet de ce montant et saclressa aux appelants

Rawlings et Ball pour obtenir leur endossement leur

reprØsentant quil avait dØjàun billet de Galibert pour

$10000.00 et que le plus quils pourraient Œtre appelØs

payer serait $5000.00

Cette conversation entre Lubin et Rawlings prend

de limportance surtout en vue de la question qui

donnØ lieu la rØaudition et je vais citer la version de

Rawlings lui-mŒme que ce dernier donnØe sous

reserve de lobjection la preuve testimoniale faite par

lintimØ

Mr Lubin came to me with note for fifteen thousand dollars

$15000.00 and wanted me to endorse it refused said .1 will

not he tried second time and refused then he came back some

time after that and asked me to do it again said No he said

It will be allright have note from Mr Galibert for ten thousand

dollars made out in favour of Star Films Limited now this note of

Galiberts for $10000 and this other note of fifteen thousand dollars

$15000.00 which want Mr Ball and yourself to endorse will be

handed over to the bank andthe only liability that you would have

would be the difference between your fifteen thousand dollars

$15000.00 and Mr. Galiberts ten thousand dollars $10000.00

which is five thousand dollars $5000.00 and that five thousand

dollars $5000.00 would be between you and Mr Ball said Well
if you have Mr Galiberts note in favour of the company and as Mr

Galiberts note would come before my note would be agreeable to

sign it or endorse the companys note
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La date de cette cknversation na pas ØtØ prØcisØe

mais le billet de $10000.00 de Galibert en faveur de RAWLINGS

Star Films et le billet de cette compagnie pour BALL

$15000.00 endossØ par Rawlings et Ball sont dates GALIBERT

tous deux du 17 fØvrier 1916 et le billet de $15000.00
Mignault

garanti par le billet de $10000.00 ØtØ escomptØ par

Ia Banque Provinciale le mars 1916

Pour revenir la conversation entre Lubin et

Rawlings et aux representations quon pretend que

Lubin aurait faites Rawlings et Ball ai lieu dexiger

que GalibØrt confirmât ces representationsce qui

ellt ØtØ de prudence ØlØmentaireconsentirent

endosser le billet de $15000.00 prØparØ par Lubin Ce

billet fut escomptØ par la banque et le billet de

$10000.00 de Galibert fait par celui-ci lordre de la

compagnie Star Films Limited fut transportØ la

banque en garantie collatØrale Galibert ne reçut pas
de la compagnie les $5000.00 quil sattendait avoir

mŒme le produit de lescompte mais seulement

$2000.00 en argent La banque ayant exigØ les

obligations de la compagnie que Galibert devait rece

voir celui-ci paralt nen avoir eu que pour $10OQO.00

mais il recut $150000.00 dactions Dans toutes ces

nØgociations les appelants dune part et lintiniØ de

lautre restŁrent Øtrangers les uns aux autres et ii

nest intervenu entre eux aucune convention quelconque

La compagnie Star Films Limited fut mise en

liquidation avant lØchØance du billet de $15000.00

et ce billet fut renoivelØ pour un montant moindre

les appelants ayant fait un paiement compte en

par Rawlings et Ball signant eux-mŒmes le billet de

renouvellement et dØposant le billet de Galibert en

garantie ce billet des cc moment comportant sa

face Œtre donnØ en garantie collatØrale du billet de

Rawlings et Ball
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1919 AprŁs plusieurs renouvellements Galibert refusa de

RAWLINGS renouvelr davantage son billet en garantie et Ta

BALL crØance de Ia banque ayant ØtØ rØduite $10000.00

GALIERT par des paiements effectuØs par Rawlings et Ball Ia

Mignault
banque poursuivit Galibert pour ce montant et

celui-ci appela en garantie Rawlings et Ball leur deman

dant de le garantir pour Te plein montant de Ta pour
suite Cest sur cette instance en garantie que les

jugements quo sont intervenus Ii appert par Ia

preuve que Ta banque ayant qbtenu jugement contre

Galibert celui-ci acquitta la dette en capital intØrØt

et frais

Ainsi que je lai dit laction en garantie de Galibert

demande aux appelants de lindemniser en plein de

toite condamnation qui serait portØe contre lui Ta

poursuite de la banque Cependant Ta cour supØrieure

envisageant Tes parties comme Øtant toutes des cautions

de la compagnie Star Films Limited et tenant compte

des $2000.00 reçus par Galibert condamna chacun

des appelants garantir Galibert pour le tiers de

$8000.00 et cela en appliquant Tes principles du

cautionnement et notamment Tarticle 1955 du code

civil qui dit que

Lorsque plusieurs personnes ont cautionnØ un mŒme clØbiteur pour

une mŒme dette Ia caution qui acquittØ Ia dette recours contre les

autres cautions chacune pour sa part et portion

Mais Ce recours na lieu que lorsque Ia caution payØ dans Pun

des cas ØnoncØs en Particle 1953

Ii est possible que Ta cour supØrieure ait adoptØ une

solution que ni lune ni lautre des parties ne

dØsirait en transformant laction en garantie de

Galibert en une action en indemnitØ partielle et en

traitant toutes les parties comme Øtant Tes cautions du

mŒme dØbiteur et pour la mŒme dette Galibert

cependant accepta Te jugement et Rawlings et Ball
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cherchŁrent en vain le faire infirmer par la cour de 1919

revision RAwLINGS

AND
Les prØtentions que Rawlmgs et Ball font valoir BALL

devant cette cour sont que Galibert avant quii fiit GALERT

question pour eux dendosser le billet de là compâgnie Mjt
Star Films avait donnØ cette derniŁre son billet de

$10000.00 que faisant Øtat de ce billet Lubin le

prØsident de la conipagnie avait obtenu lendossement

de Rawlings et Ball en leur reprØsentant que leur

responsabilitØ se limiterait en tout $5000.00 que

larrangement effectuØ entre Galibert et la compagnie

Øtait distinct de celui que cette compagnie avait fait

avec Rawlings et Ball et Øtait complØtØavant que ces

derniers consentissent endosser pour la compagnie

que partant Rawlings et Ball se trouvaient dans Ia

mŒme position que sils avaient eux-mØmes avancØ

$15000.00 la compagnie Star Films et sØtaient

ensuite servis du billet de Galibert et de leur propre

billet pour obtenir de lescompte de la banque au

montant des $15000.00 ainsi avancØs

JØcarte immØdiatement cette derniŁre prØtention

en disant que ce nest pas là lespŁce que nous avons

juger Si Rawlings et Ball avaient eux-mŒmesavancØ

$15000.00 là compagnie sur la garantie du billet de

Galibert us seraient devenus porteurs de ce dernier

billet pour valeur et partant Galibert aurait ØtØ leur

dØbiteur personnel et il va sans dire quil naurait pas

eu de recours contre eux Telle nest cependant pas Ia

transaction qui est intervenue entre les parties

Le dØbiteur principal les parties ladmettent

cØtait la compagnie Star Films Si lintimØ et les

appelants ont accØdØ lobligation de cette derniŁre

ce ne peut Œtre que comme cautions Le crØancier de

lobligation principale et des obligations accessoires

et distinctes des cautions Øtait là banque et les parties

42
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1919 ont cautionnØ la mŒmedette cest-à-dire les $15000.00

RAWLINGS empruntØs de la banque par la compagnie Star Films

BALL Or le contrat de cautionnement se fait entre le

GALIBERT crØancier et les cautions et non pas entre celles-ci et le

Mignault
dØbiteur principal Paul Pont Cautionnement no 10
Lerreur fondamentale des appelants cest de croire

que par un arrangement avec le dØbiteur principal ils\

peuvent restreindre leur responsabilitØ lØgard

dune autre caution qui les libØrØs par son paiement

Les representations que Lubin pu faire Rawlings

et Ball quils ne rØpondralent que de $5000.00 peuvent

bien lengager personnellement mais ne peuvent Œtre

opposØes la banque ni Galibert pour lesquels elles

sont res inter alios acta Dans lespŁce Rawlings et

Ball ont cautionnØ lobligation du dØbiteur principal

pour le tout $15000.00 et Galibert jusquà concur

rence de $l0000.00 Peu importe que Galibert ait

donnØ son cautionnement sans compter sur Rawlings

et Ball comrne endosseurs futurs du billet de $15000.00

et que son cautionnement sckit entiŁrement distinct de

celui quils ont subsØquemment dohnØ Car une caution

peut exercer en cas de paiement le recours de larticle

1955 C.C malgrØ que son cautionnement ait prØcØdØ

le cautionnement des autres cautions et ii nest pas du

tout nØcessaire que la caution premiere en date alt

comptØ sur le cautionnement des cjtions subsØquentes

ni quelle lait mŒmeconnu Paul Pont Cautionnement

no 316 Ii suffit que son paiement ait libØrØ les autres

cautions et alors celles-ci par application dune rŁgle

dØquitØ ce quon appelait autrefois une action utile

maintºnant consacrØe par un texte formel doivent

lindemniser jusquà concurrence de leur part de la

dette cautionnØe ou corme disent les auteurs ainsi

que larticle 1955 C.C lui-mŒme pourleur part et

portion virile Paul Pont Cautionnement no 321

Guillouard Cautionnement no 213
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Lors de la rØaudition Falconer conseil des

appelants sest appuyØ moms sur un mandat donnØ par
RAWLINGS

Galibert Lubin par la remise ce dernier du billet BALL

de $10000.00 que sur ce quiI appelØ the construct- GALIBERP

ive delivery de ce billet par Lubin Rawlings et Ball Mig it

rendant ces derniers en un sens porteurs de ce billet

ou du moms limitant leur responsabilitØ lØgard de

Galibert la somme supØrieure $10000.00 pour

laquelle us endosseraient le billet de la compagnie

Star Films

Le savant conseil des appelants cite laudition

deux decisions anglaises Craythorne Swinburne1

et Brocklesby Temperance Permanent Building Society

quil soutient Œtre favorables ses prØtentions et

la rØaudition il cite une autre decision anglaise

London Joint Stock Bank Simmons3
Bien que je sois davis que le droit civil de la pro

vince de QuØbec est assez riche en prØcØdents et en

jurisprudence pour quil ne soit pas nØcessaire den

chercher ailleurset du reste ces jugements ne font

pas autoritØ en cette provincejai examine ces trois

decisions

La seconde ne sapplique pas2 Ii sagissait dun

pŁre qui avait remis son fils des titres sur lesquels le

fils avait empruntØ dun tiers de bonne foi une somme

plus ØlevØe que celle que son pŁre lavait autorisØ

prØlever et on donnØ raison au prŒteur qui rØclamait

la somme entiŁre Ii ny aucune difficultØ sur ce

point

Ii en est de mŒmede la cause de London Joint Stock

Bank Simmons3 La on avait dØposØ entre les

mains dun courtier des obligations nØgotiables sur la

garantie et sur la remise desquelles la banque avait de

A.C 173

AC 201

14 Ves 160
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bonne foi avancØ des fonds au courtier La rŁgle quon
RAwLING5

appliquØ en cette cause Øtait 212 du rapport

BALL
that whoever is the holder of negotiable instrument has power to

GALIBEET give title to any person honestly acquiring it

Mignault Ii est clair que cette cause ne sapplique pas Lubin

Øtait dØtenteur du billet de Galibert mais ii nen pas

dispose en faveur de Rawlings et Ball SiI lavait fait

et si Rawlings et Ball avaient acquis de bonne foi et

pour valeur la propriØtØ de ce billet nul doute quils

auraient pu rØclamer les $10000.00 de Galibert Mais

encore une fois ce nest pas là lespŁce que nous avons

juger

La causede Craythorne Swinburne1 premiere

vue prØsente une certaine analogie avec celle qui nous

occupe mais il cette difference essentielle que la

caution Craythorne qui rØclamait la contribution

Swinburne avait ØtØ elle-mŒme cautionnØe par ce

dernier auprŁs de la banque de sorte quelle se trouvait

Œtre la dØbitrice principale lØgard de Swinburne

Si Galibert avait ØtØ cautionnØ par Rawlings et Ball

je renverrais son action contre cØux-ci mais rien de tel

nexiste dans lespŁce et les appelants ne le prØtendent

pas
La proposition que soumettent les appelants

Øquivaut dire que Lubin qui Øtait porteur du billet

de Galibertlequel billet .à la connaissance de Rawlings

et Ball lui Øtait donnØ pour servir de garantie de

lemprunt que Lubin voulait faire la banqueaurait

formellement promettre Rawlings et Ball au nom

de Galibert que si eux aussi consentaient garantir

et emprunt en dautres termes si avec Galibert ils

devenaient les cautions de Lubin ou de sa compagnie

et que Galibert payait le montant de son cautionne

14 Ves 160
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ment ii naurait pas contre eux le recours contributoire 1919

de larticle 1955 C.C Pour faire cette promesse au nom RAWLINGS

AND
de Galibert ii faudrait certainement un mandat de BALL

celui-ci et ce mandat nexiste pas Peut-on infØrer GALIBERT

un tel mandat de la simple remise du billet de flOOOO.OO Miau1t

par Galibert Lubin ou pour poser cette question

dans les termes mŒmes de Ia question qui donnØ lieu

la rØaudition

was it within the authority as to the use to be made of hisnote given

by Galibrt to Lubin to so use it that he Galibert shov1d be liable to

indemnify any indorser for Star Films in respect of his endorsement

of that companys note to the extent of $10000.00

Je rØponds non et jajoute quon na cite aucune

autoritØ anglaise ou francaise en faveur de cette

prØtention

Du reste daprŁs Ia version mŒme de Rawlings

Lubin na ait autre chose que dexprimer son opinion

et cette opinion Øtait mal fondØe en loi Lubin ne

parlait pas au nom de Galibert mais en son propre nom

et dÆns mon humble opinion ce serait le renversernent

de tous les principes qui rØgissent les contrats que de

prØtencire quil fait avec Rawlings une convention

liant Galibert

Et quant au constructive delivery invoquØ par

le savant avocat des appelants ii ny jamais eu

livraison rØelle feinte ou constructive du billet de

Galibert Rawlings et Ball mais la connaissance de

ces derniers ce billet devait Œtre remis la banque pour

assurer celle-ci le paiernent du billet que Rawlings et

Ball endossaient Et dans les renouvellements subsØ

quents le billet de Galibert porte expressØment quil

est donnØ en garantie du billet de Rawlings et Ball

Pour revenir maintenant lexposØ de la doctrine

du code civil sur le cautionnement je puis ajouter que

le fait que la caution donnØ son cautionnement en
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consideration dune valeur recue par elle du dØbiteur
RAWLINGS

nempŒche pas le contrat dŒtreun veritable cautionne

BALL ment Paul Pont Cautionnement no 16 Dans

GALIBERT lespŒce la cour supØrieure tenu compte de la somme

1igt de $2000.00 que Galibert avait recue de la compagnie

Star Films Toutefois comme Galibert ne sen plaint

pas nous navons pas nous prononcer sur la question

de savoir si cette deduction aurait dit Œtre faite et je

me contenterai dexprimer mes reserves sur ce point

Cette cause prØsente toutefois cette particularitØ que

Rawlings et Ball ont cautionnØ toute la dette de

$15000.00 et que Galibert ne la garantie que pour

$io00ooo cest-à-dire pour les deux tiers Ii ny
aucune difficultØ decider que la contribution eætre

cautions qui rØpondent dØ toute la dette doit Œtre

Øgale car larticle 1955 C.C paralt envisager ce cas

qui sera le plus frequent Mais larticle 1955 C.C
nexclut pas lhypothŁse de cautions qui sengagent

dune maniŁre inØgale et cues ne contribueraient pas

au paiement fait par Iune delles chacune pour sa

part et portion si on ne tenait pas compte dans Ia

contribution au paiement de la dette de la proportion

dans laquelle dies lnt respectivement cautionnØe

On peut done dire quen payant la banque

$5000.00 sur le billet de $15000.00 Rawlings et Ball

ont paye la partie de la dette uiis avaient seuls

cautionnØe et ce paiement na apportØ aucun bØnØfice

Galibert qui restait responsable de sa garantie de

$10000.00 Ayant payØ cette derniŁre somme Galibert

recours contre Rawlings et Ball suivant la proportion

de leurs cautionnements respectifs ou pour poser ia

question autrement mais avec le mŒme rØsüitat on.

peut dire que les appelants et lintimØ se trouvant sur

un pied dØgalitØ quant aux deux tiers de la dette restØe

due aprŁs que les appelants eussent payØ $5000.0
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Ia banque us devraient contribuer Øgalement au

paiement de cette somme de $10000.00
RAWLINGS

La cour supØrieure ne les fait contribuer Øgaement BALL

que pour la somme de $8000.00 donnant ainsi GALIBERT

Rawlings et Ball le bØnØfice de la somme reçue par Migriault

Galibert de la compagnie Sar Films comme le prix

de son cautionnement LintimØ cependant ne se

plaint pas de cela Ayant fait mes reserves sur ce

point je crois que la cour supØrieure et la cour de

revision ont fait une application de larticle 1955 C.C
dont les appelants sont ma fondØs se plaindre Leur

appel doit done Œtre renvoyØ avec dØpens

Je nai pas cru nØcessaire de discuter la question de

Ia preuve testimoniale des representations de Lubin

car dans mon opinion ces representations ne peuvent

affecter Galibert Mais si on veut prouver un contrat

fait par Lubin comme mandataire de Galibert corn

portant renonciation au recours contributoire de

larticle 1955 C.C je suis davis que la preuve testi

moniale est inadmissible Un tel con.trat nest aucuns

Øgards commercial alors mŒmequil aurait ØtØ fait pour
obtenir lendossement dun tiers sur un billet quon

se proposait descompter

Lappel devrait done Œtre renvoyØ avec dØpens

Appeal allowed with costs

Solicitors for the appellants Fleet Falconer Phelan

Bovey and Ogden
Solicitors for the respondent Perron Taschereau
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